
 
 
 
July 8, 2015  
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

CITY OF SEGUIN BID # TF-2015-23 
Seguin Public Library:  Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 

 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated June 19, 2015.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
This Addendum consists of changes/clarifications to specifications. 
 

 Questions from Vendor(s), followed by City’s response. 

1. Question:   Not all of the specification sheets list the fabric selections. Please clarify the 
fabrics on the following Item Numbers: 

a. F-CH-132 
b. F-CH19XV 
c. F-CH22AA 
d. F-CH33T 
e. F-CH33Y 
f. F-CH39AA 
g. F-CH62B 
h. F-CH62G 
i. F-CH63A 
j. F-CH64AB AND F-CH64AC – fabric is listed as the same on both spec sheets, but 
the picture shows different colors 
k. F-CHO63D 

Response:   As it explains in Section 12500, the last letters of an upholstered item corresponds 
to the fabric list provided in the specifications. For example, CH33T has fabric “T” as listed in the 
schedule. 

CITY OF SEGUIN 
Purchasing Department 
PO Box 591, Seguin, Texas  78156-0591 
Phone:  (830) 401-2451 Fax:  (830) 401-2414 



2. Question:   Item Number: F-ASH. I assume we are mounting to concrete, but can you please 
confirm.  

Response:   Yes, mounted to concrete sidewalk. 

3.Question:   Item Number: F-CH132 states quantity of 2. The drawing shows (1) in the 
Director’s office and (2) in the Study Room #3. Please confirm the total quantity.  

Response:   Two is correct per the specifications. 

4. Question:   Item Number: F-CHC01. I cannot find these on the drawing to confirm the 
quantity.     

5. Question:   Item Number: F-CHC02. The total quantity states 4, but I count 6 on the drawing. 
The notes indicate a total of (8); (2) light blue, (1) orange, (1) light green, (2) gold , (2) camel. 
Please clarify. 

Response:   #4 and #5 were addressed in Addenda #1. 

6. Question:   Item Number: F-CHO11. It states to use Equal number of RAL 7001, RAL 7016 and 
RAL 2004, but the quantity does not divide equally. Please confirm quantity on the colors. 

Response:   We can confirm colors during shop drawings. They are standard colors so there is 
no price difference. 

7.Question:    Item Number: F-TA67. What type of material will these tables be mounted to? i.e. 
wood decking , concrete? 

Response:   These will be mounted to Trex Composite decking. 

8. Question:    Item Number: F-SI1887. Please confirm model number, dimensions and finish. 

Response:   We will not provide a model number. Provide size as specified, dimensions as 
indicated in the specification. Finish to be selected from manufacturers standard. 

9. Question:   In section 12500 under 1.2 Submittals, Section B, It states we need to provide 3 
each of the fabrics, wood species/finish and plastic laminate samples. Do these need to be 
provided if we are using the same manufacture and finishes specified by the architect? If so, do 
these need to be turned in with the bid package? 

Response:   These are shop drawings/submittal requirements and only the successful bidder 
must provide as indicated to ensure the correct items and finishes are being ordered.   



10. Question:    In section 12500 under Part 1, 3.1 A, It states all furniture needs to be inspected 
prior to installation for defects or damage. Usually we leave all product packaged from the 
manufacture until it is transported and installed at the job site unless there is visual damage to 
the packaging. If everything needs to be unboxed and inspected prior to the installation at the 
job site, there will be an additional cost to do this.  

Response:   This can be done at the job site. The successful vendor must provide their own 
punch list prior to the designers punch list completion. 

11.  Question:   …send a decoder for the floor finishes that are referenced in Addenda #1.  … need to 
know what codes such as: M-1, CT-1, T-1, WD-1 etc., are… 

Response:  See attached two (2) plan sheets that clarify floor finishes. 

 
END OF ADDENDA 
 

Twila Wood 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Seguin 
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